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DATE: September 2, 1958
TO: M., G, Hammon, Acting Sheriff
FROM: W. D. McKee, Criminal Intelligence

SUBJECT: CUBAN REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES

On August 28, 1958 the writer investigated the
vicinity of the residence located at L4160 Alton Road,
Miami Beach with reference to alleged revolutionary
activities taking place on the premises.

The residence 1s a one atory C.B.S. house,
pearl white color, with gray spanish shingle roof. There
are two entrances, the maln one 1s sheltered by a covered
porch on which face two iron frame windows.

A secondary entrance is located near the middle
of the North side of the house and 1t 1s covered by an
aluminum hurricane awning painted white. There 1s
possibly a third entrance in the back of the house,

On the North East side of the house the corner
is rounded as to glve a towerlike appearance,

A concrete driveway leads to the back of the
house where a garage 1s located., A frame apartment has
been added to the garage.

The writer observed three males of apparent
Latin origin sitting on iron lawn furniture, who later
on were jolned by two females and two or three children.
These persons sat on the lawn until about 9:30 PM when
they retired into the house and apparently were intent
In watching a T.V. program, Only a female of about
thirty years was left sitting on the porch where the
lawn furniture had been moved. ’

No other activity was observed in the residence.
There were no cars parked on the premises.

The resldence locsated to the North of the
above mentioned house 1s used as campalgn headquarters
for candidate Commissioner Hoffman and there were five
cars parked in front of the house,

There was a 1958 Plymouth sedan bearing '58
Florida 1E=-1853 leased out from Hertz Co. in Chicago
I1l. parked in the driveway of the house located to
South of the 160 residence.

Telephone Number JE 8-60L5 checks out to a



Respectfully submitted,

Va7

W. D. McKee, Supervisor
Criminal Intelligence

Al Tarabochlia

Intelligence Agent



